
From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: Weekly report, Aug 15,2000 

Tuesday, August 15,2000 2:47 PM 
Bergen, Wally EMEX; Cathro, Mike; Houle, Jacques; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul 
Burchett, Esther; Flynn, Doug; Good, Bryan; Graff, Bruce; Hanson, Daryl; Kennedy, Wesley; 
Konschuh, Elaine; Malott, Mary Lou; Pardoe, Jill; Price, Bill; Anderson, Duane; BM, Derek; 
Conte, Rick; Lefebure, Dave; McArthur, Gib; Mclaren, Graeme; Schroeter, Tom 

acquired this very prospective property SE of Red Mountain, on thepwsite side,of 
solidation of claims from difficult-todeal-with owners has prevented exploration of this 

property for many years. 

iscovery Consultants purchased the reverted Crown Grant claims at government audion for $4060. 
assay plans and sections for Tom Carpenter (thanks to Elaine/Esther). 

Adam Milling Ltd- Researched and provided info to Dave Molloy (PAP grantee) on ore 
site on Qwer Bitter C p k ,  near Stewart. Mill operated in 1973, processing 
Roosevelt. Molloy was prospecting for the - source of t h m n  the immediate area. 

rilling very unlikely, no funding. Geofine Consultants (Molloy and Kennedy) are doing helicopter 
ing and mapping. Unable to visit property due to poor weather. 

eaton River Minerals wi urchase the Premier mill due to uncertainty over long term site 
liabilit 

cer district- Limited mining activity this year and- 'ce. Visitedgan iel 
n (Spruce ), Lum Zogas (planning move to Zwas (beginning to mine at Gold 

agdentally discovered bedroe Run on Pine Creek). Assisted claim owners oKSnake 
gold @ile.mloring for a paleochaqnel. The paleochannel was indicated by a Seismic survey, but seems 
delineate a@ed t o c k _ p o s s i ~ a u l t  zone. Gold was recovered from bedrock by drilling with a chum drill. 
Binocular microscope examination to follow. 

Difficult to convey depth of concern/ consternation/ outrage/ despair in mining circles (Golden 
Atlin, etc) regarding court decision. Met with T'er, who continues to put forward a 

brave face, and Terry Zanger in Atlin Aug 8. Advised of visit to Tulsequah site by Alaskan WvemmxUffi ~m 
(L.S. Flanders, B Kirkpatrick, K. Howard, S. Bradley) accompanied by a large entourage of "rafters" and 
"National Geographic photographer". Interesting note- four bears killed in course of MELP's impact assessment 
study. 

570 tonnes per dgy ( W t p d  of mill ore and 300 tpd of smelter ore), 
unPe trend, $&3 million, 22,000 metre pr'r%iking 4 drills. Homestake 

has presented a new offer to owners of t h c l B  claims. Auction of W s h  claims is keenly anticipated by 
Homestake. Visit-- 

p and running again after 4-week forced shutdown due to cash flow problem. Producing 68 tonnes of 
Critical time line to deliver minimum of 150,000 tonnes of screened millfeed from the Cirque dump 

and tram line sites by contractors Jedway Enterprises and KoKen Construction. 

uth of Atlin) Rimfire has completed airborne EM-mag survey and will follow up with mapping program. 
alteration and enargite mineralization in high sulfidation target, visited Aug 8 with Dave Caulfield and 

Tom Schroeter. Previously explored but not properly assessed. Large areas of good potential. Rimfire may 
attract Newmont to participate. 
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